From: Adam Rankin

To: Jones, William V. EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip. EMNRD; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael. EMNRD;
Davidson. Florene. EMNRD; Dawson. Scott. EMNRD

Cc: Michael Feldewert; Julia Brogai; Jordan L. Kessler; Clory L. Wetzsteon; fglester@yahoo.com

Subject: Continuance of Hilcorp Case Nos. 16367-16370 and dismissal of 16371 for administrative consideration

Date: Thursday, August 16, 2018 5:28:51 PM
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EXTERNAL Fwd Hilcorp Notice to Recomplete Commingle.msq

All,

Please continue Hilcorp Case Nos. 16367-16370 until the 9/6 docket. We will be dismissing Case No.
16371 (Zella Calloway DHC application) from the hearing docket and requesting that it be remanded
for administrative consideration. The lone protest to that administrative application has been

withdrawn. See attached email from Mr. Frank Lester. | have copied Mr. Lester to this email, as well.

Thank youl!
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Very best,
Adam

From: Jordan L. Kessler

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 5:00 PM

To: Jones, William V, EMNRD (WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us) <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>;
'Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us' <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
(Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us) <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
(Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us) <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
(florene.davidson@state.nm.us) <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>

Cc: Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>; Julia Broggi <JBroggi@hollandhart.com>;
Adam Rankin <AGRankin@hollandhart.com>

Subject: Continuance of Ameredev Case Nos. 16342, 16362, 16363

Gentlemen and Florene,

Please continue Cases 16342, 16362, and 16363 (Ameredev’s Redbud and Amen Corner wells) from
the August 23 to the September 6 docket.

Thanks!
Jordan

Jordan Lee Kessler
Attorney | Holland & Hart LLP
110 North Guadalupe Suite 1
Santa Fe, NM 87501

Phone (505) 988-4421

Fax (505) 983-6043
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[EXTERNAL] Fwd: Hilcorp Notice to Recomplete & Commingle

		From

		Frank Lester

		To

		Rob Carlson

		Cc

		Dani Papetti

		Recipients

		rcarlson@hilcorp.com; dpapetti@hilcorp.com



Rob, I appreciate your time this afternoon, and the explanation of the process.  I withdraw my objection to the recomplete & commingle.  




Thank you,    Frank 




From: Rob Carlson <rcarlson@hilcorp.com>



Date: July 17, 2018 at 1:05:55 PM MDT
To: "'fglester@me.com'" <fglester@me.com>
Cc: Dani Papetti <dpapetti@hilcorp.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Notice to Recomplete & Commingle





Mr. Lester,

As Dani previously confirmed, Hilcorp has received your objection to downhole commingling the Mesaverde formation with existing production from the Dakota formation in the Zella Calloway #1.

As a result, this project has been placed on hold pending the outcome of an OCD hearing in Santa Fe, NM. In the coming weeks, you will receive a notice in the mail identifying the location, date and time of such hearing.

Related to concerns posed in your mailed response:

It should be noted that the signature requirement and 20-day deadline are not elements that Hilcorp has imposed. Hilcorp is adhering to the notice requirements outlined in the New Mexico Administrative Code, 19.15.12.11, Section C., Paragraph (2), Sub-section (f) which are afforded as a result of the State's long-standing pre-approval to commingle the pools involved here.

Based on our records, you own in both formations/pools involved. Hilcorp also owns in both formations/pools involved. Further, Hilcorp owns substantially more in the existing Dakota formation than the Mesaverde. With this in mind, if we didn't see potential for the Mesaverde recompletion and downhole commingling, we wouldn't be pursuing it.

There are petro-technical reasons Hilcorp is pursuing this Mesaverde recompletion. These reasons extend to many other wells where we've already received OCD approval this year. It should also be noted that you were the only objecting party out of the 123 owners in both formations (79 in the Dakota formation).

Please call me on the number below if I might be able to resolve your concerns through a simple discussion. I'm sure we would both appreciate avoiding any unnecessary travel that would result from a hearing.


Regards,

Rob Carlson
Landman - San Juan North
Hilcorp Energy Company
(832) 839-4596 Direct
rcarlson@hilcorp.com

-----Original Message-----
From: Frank Lester [mailto:fglester@me.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 12:28 PM
To: Dani Papetti <dpapetti@hilcorp.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Notice to Recomplete & Commingle

Dani, I have not heard back from the San Juan Basin Manager Office or any other Hilcorp office. I am sending the attached letter as a follow up.  I would appreciate knowing what is the status of my objection and to understand the effects of my interests.  Thank you.    Frank



________________________________

Hilcorp Energy Company's address is 1111 Travis St, Houston, TX 77002


________________________________

Hilcorp Energy Company's address is 1111 Travis St, Houston, TX 77002







E-mail: JLKessler@hollandhart.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in
error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail.
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